
From: Mark Antcliff 
Sent: 17 December 2018 15:19
To: Rob Smith
Subject: RE: Woodland Management Plan
 
Rob
 
Just read through the two docs and in combination I think they answer our queries so
I’m happy for the condition to be discharged
 
Mark
 
 
 
Mark Antcliff
Woodland Officer
North York Moors National Park Authority
 
From: Rob Smith 
Sent: 17 December 2018 09:55
To: Mark Antcliff
Subject: FW: Woodland Management Plan
 
Hi Mark
Please see attached response from Sirius to our request for clarification of certain
aspects of the shelter belt planting scheme (condition 73).  Are you happy that we can
now confirm approval to this scheme?
 



Thanks
 
Rob
 
Rob Smith
Senior Minerals Planner
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 
 
Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web:  www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
From: Angela Samuels  
Sent: 14 December 2018 16:14
To: Rob Smith
Cc: 
Subject: Woodland Management Plan
 
Hi Rob
 
Please find attached letter from Sirius Minerals in response to the National Park Authority’s
request for clarification.
 
Also enclosed in the revised Scheme for Maintaining and Managing the Haxby & Belt Plantations.
 
Very best regards
 
Angela Samuels
Project Administrator – Environment & Planning
 
Sirius Minerals Plc
A: Resolution House| Lake View | Scarborough | YO11 3ZB

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/


From: Elspeth Ingleby 
Sent: 10 December 2018 14:04
To: Rob Smith
Cc: Mark Antcliff
Subject: NYM/2018/0754/CVC
 
Hi Rob,
 
I can’t think of any ecological constraints not considered related to this plan for the belt
plantations and am happy for any further revisions re monitoring (provided agreed with
Mark) to be included.
 
If any major alterations arise, please do send me a reconsult as appropriate.
 
Many thanks,
 
Elspeth
 
 
Elspeth Ingleby
Ecologist
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
 
Please note: I work 2 days per week on Ecology matters. My normal working pattern is Monday
and Thursday.
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